WILLIAM J. SCOTT
ATTORNEY GENERAL
'STATE OF ILLINOIS
‘ SPRINGFIELD

- November 16, 1971
FILE NO, S-361 | |

ILLINOIS RACING BOARD: ' :
Requirements for race meeting licenge

- | | ’\\
Mr. Alexander MacArthur ,
Chairman, Illinois Racing Board o
Room 1000 Z .
160 North LaSalle Street ' RS
Chicago, Illinois 60601 '

Dear Mr. MacArthur:
| Your letter of Novés 1971, referred to

dxoughbred Enterprises,

attached as bag_of the two applications made in
the,names~o e lington Park Jockey Club and‘thhingtoh
Park Jockejy ‘ gnat a "division" of’Chicaqo
Thorothbfg:i « Inc. You then referred to various
qecﬁions’of the Illinois Horse Racing Act and asked whether_

the appllcétiqn submitted had complied with the statute. You

asked my opinion on the following specific questions:
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1.

Does the Illinois Horse Racing Act permit
divisions of a corporation to apply for racing
dates under the category of "associations"?

Can a corporate division applying for racing
dates be considered as the "owner" of a race
track under § 37(c)?

‘Under the Act, can the Illinois Racing Board

allocate dates to two divisions of a corpora-

tion, each applying as an association, when

the aggregate datés awarded exceed 60 days,

-~ .the maximum which otherwise can be allocated
e td:éne applicant?,

' For the vear 1971, 4id Arlington Paxk chkey

Club and Washington Park Jockey Club comply with

- the Act in separately, determining and re-

mxttinq the tax on handle as it singularly
related to the meetings conducted by each or
should the handles have been aggregated to
arrive at the tax due?

'Asauming that aggregation were to be required,.
-would a recomputation of additional taxes owing
‘for 1971 be required: and, would additional
taxes for preceding years also be due based on

the same principle? 1If so, how many preced-
ing years would be included in said recompu=

‘tation?

My cpinion on the questions submitted is as follows:

1.

A "division" of a corporation, even though
referred to as an "association” cannot apply

for racing dates in Illinois for the following
reasons:

a) Chapter 8, Section 37b does not authorize
‘a division of a corporation to apply for
racing dates-that privilege is granted

- only to a “person, worporation, association
or trust".
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»)

c)

Such a “division” cannot qualify as an
"aggociation" under the statute since

the statute requires that an application

by an association must be signed by its
preaident or vice president, attested by

its secretary and verified by one of the
officers signing the sane. An unincorporated
*division" ¢f a corporation has no such
officera. XEach application on pace 5 alleges

f the two jockey clubs, ‘previously corporations.

were nmerged into Chicagoe Thoroughbred
Enterprises, Inc., in 1961,

The applications in this case do not evﬂn
purport to be signed by any officer of the

‘alleged "association", Each of the appli- - °

cations instead is sigmed by John F. Loome,

President and Newton W. Mandel, Secretary’

of Chicago Thoroughbred Enterpreses, Inc.,

. and bear the corporate seal of that cor-

d)

poratxon.

. Even if the word "division" wag synonymous -

with "association” the two applications
submitted are insufficient to permit the

_granting of either racing dates or licenses.

Section 37b authorizing dates and licenses

‘forbids the Board to grant either "to any

applicant whe does not at the time own or
hold under lease a finished race track
ready for racing. . ." Each application

" on page 43 states the "Property is owned

by applicant®. However, each spplication -

~on page 43 also states {Taxes paid by parent

company" though that line was stricken.
The C.P.A. report of Arthur Young and
Company which appears following page 42

of each application shows land and build-
ing improvements costing $49,000,000,00
are owned by Chicago Thoroughbred Enter-
prises, Inc. Each application on page 5
shows preferred stock in the parent company
was exchenged in 1161 for all common stock
of the two jockey clubs, previously in-
corporated, when they were merqed into the
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parent company. It cannot be contended
that title to the joint real estate is
separately vested in two groups of pre-
ferred stockholders. Since neither so-
called "division" is entitled to racing
‘dates or a license without being either
owner or lessee of one of the separate
wace tracks, you are entitled to raquire
proof of cwnership (as alleged) by sub~
mission of title papers, tax bills, etc.
In the abgence of proof of ownership the
applications submitted do not comply with
the atatute. : .

A3z noted above, ownership cannot be assumed
- or imagined, but should be proved.

'The answers qiven above to Questions No, 1 and
‘ ”2 answar Question No. a.

vhapter 8, Section 374. 1 impeses “for the
privilege of condueting horse racing meetings®
‘a graduated tax on the total of all wagers. The
statute provides specific rates "at any race
track or enclosure located within a county of
500,000 or more population.” These rates
begin at 5 3/4% on the first $5,000,000,00 of
annual pari-mutuel handle with varying ine
creased rates until the maximum rate of 9 1/4%
applies to all collections over $60, 0600, 000,00,
The terms "any race track or enclosure® define
‘the place, and "annual handle" defines the
period and amount. The use by the General
Assenbly of these words of definite meaning
would indicate its intention to .collect at
the maximum rates on gross collections in any
one year at any one race track or enclosure.

If additional taxes are found to be due under
Question No. 4, there is no statute of limita-
tions against the state,

> sunmarize, it is my opinion that the answer to
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each of your Questions No. 1, 2 and 3 is "no“‘ The
angwers to Questions No. 4 and 5 are as qiven above.

Very truly yours,-'

ATTORNEY GENERAL" .




